

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html">http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html</a>

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Summary	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	8
Series I. Administrative Records	
Subseries I.1: Annual Meetings and Reports	8
Subseries 1.2: Executive Board	8
Subseries I.3: Financial Records	
Subseries 1.4: Publicity	10
Subseries 1.5: General	
Series II: Refusenik Closed Case Files	11
Series III: Country Files	15
Series IV: Organizations and Conferences	
Series V: Subject Files	
Series VI: Media	

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

**Creator:** Committee of Concerned Scientists

**Title:** Committee of Concerned Scientists records

**ID:** 6462262

**ID:** HR#0004

Date [inclusive]: 1970-2006

**Date [bulk]:** 1974-2005

**Physical** 45.36 linear feet 108 document boxes

**Description:** 

Language of the

**Material:** 

English.

**Abstract:** This collection documents the efforts of the Committee of

Concerned Scientists in promoting academic and personal freedom for scientists, scholars, engineers, and students.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Committee of Concerned Scientists records; Box and Folder; Center for Human Rights Documentation and Research, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

# **Biographical** / Historical

The Committee of Concerned Scientists (CCS) is a human rights organization composed of scientists, engineers, and scholars who promote academic and personal freedom for their colleagues worldwide. The Committee supports the rights of scientists to collaborate on research and share data, travel to conferences and meetings, and emigrate if they choose. More broadly, CCS advocates human treatment of all individuals and government compliance with human rights agreements.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

The group began in 1972 as an ad hoc committee of scientists based in New York City and Washington DC. It originally concentrated on helping Soviet colleagues, especially refusenik scientists. The term refusenik refers to citizens of the USSR who applied to leave the country and were denied exit visas. Most refusenik scientists were refused on the grounds of possessing "state secrets" that they might share with foreigners. They often lost their jobs at universities and research facilities and were barred from attending scientific conferences. Some were stripped of academic titles, forced to work in labor camps, or charged with parasitism when they could not find work. Persecution was especially harsh for Jewish scientists, who often faced anti-Semitism in addition to the refusenik stigma.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Committee argued that any secrets these scientists might possess were too insignificant and outdated to be of any threat to security and sent dozens of letters asking the country to change its emigration procedures. On a more immediate level, CCS members translated and published papers for refusenik scientists, subsidized subscriptions to scholarly publications, and visited the USSR under the guise of tourists to deliver books and offer moral support. In 1988, CCS sponsored the Frontiers of Science Conference in Moscow. Held in the private apartments of refuseniks, the conference allowed scientists to present their research at a time when they were barred from most international meetings.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

Although Eastern Europe was a major focus at first, CCS quickly expanded its reach and has monitored human rights violations in over seventy-five countries, protesting travel restrictions on Israeli scientists, the imprisonment of professors in China, and violence against students in Ethiopia, among many others. The Committee often takes action by writing letters of protest directly to government officials and by sending alerts and contact information to other scientists, encouraging them to do the same. The group also contacts members of the

United States Congress and the Executive Branch who can address human rights issues during diplomatic meetings. In the 1970s, CCS sent representatives to meetings of the Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE; also known as the Helsinki Commission), which monitors compliance with the Helsinki Final Act. The Committee reported to CSCE with information about the hardships faced by scientists, particularly refuseniks. The group may follow a case for years, repeatedly reminding officials of the violations in their country in the belief that international pressure will lead to change. There have been many successes, particularly in freeing scientists from prisons and acquiring exit visas.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Committee also raises awareness among the scientific community by attending conferences, circulating petitions, and writing press releases. It helps persecuted scientists on an individual level when possible through calls, visits, and financial help. The Committee manages two grant programs; the Marc Kac Memorial Fund, which defrays the costs of membership in the American Physical Society for scientists in Belarus, Poland, Slovakia, and Ukraine, and the Program for Refugee Scientists, which assists recent immigrants to the U.S. by providing financial support and aid in job searches.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

The Records of the Committee of Concerned Scientists consist of a wide variety of materials that the group retained to track its own action and progress. Materials document CSS involvement in many countries, but place a significant emphasis on aid to scientists in the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe. Much of the collection also relates to the work of Dorothy Hirsch, who was an active member of CCS from 1977 to 2003 and an executive vice president. Materials include correspondence, administrative records, petition forms, annual and financial reports, fundraising records, press releases, photographs, and audiocassettes.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Arrangement

This collection is arranged in six series.

# **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

### **Revision Description**

PDF replaced with full finding aid, YH June 2020

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

# **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Method of acquisition--Deposit; Date of acquisition--10/2006. Converted to gift, 2019.

# **Processing Information**

Papers processed Carolyn Smith 12/2007.

# **Processing Information**

Finding Aid written by Carolyn Smith 2007.

#### Accrual

Accruals are expected.

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Engineers -- Civil rights
- Freedom of association
- Human rights
- Human rights advocacy
- Human rights -- China
- Human rights -- Soviet Union
- Medical practitioners -- Civil rights
- Political prisoners
- Refuseniks
- Scientists -- Civil rights
- Teaching, Freedom of
- Europe, Eastern
- Soviet Union
- Scientists
- Committee of Concerned Scientists

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Collection Inventory**

# Series I. Administrative Records, 1973-2006

# Subseries I.1: Annual Meetings and Reports, 1973-2006

#### **Scope and Contents**

Files concerning the annual board meeting include notes, agendas, attendance lists, and financial reports for each year, as well as correspondence--usually in the form of printed email--about topics discussed at the meetings. Annual reports, available from 1976 to 2004, provide detailed summaries of the human rights violations CCS members addressed each year and the outcome of their efforts.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Board Meetings		
General, 1973-1979	box 1	
Physical Description: 7 folders		
General, 1979-1983	box 2	
Physical Description: 7 folders		
General, 1984-1987	box 3	
Physical Description: 7 folders		
General, 1988-1993	box 4	
Physical Description: 8 folders		
General, 1993-1998	box 5	
Physical Description: 7 folders		
General, 1999-2003	box 6	
Physical Description: 7 folders		
General, 2003, 2006	box 7	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Annual Reports, 1976-2004	box 7	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		

# Subseries 1.2: Executive Board, 1974-1997

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries contains executive board files, which are made up primarily of correspondence between board members and other human rights groups, CCS members, and scientists. They discuss wide variety of topics, including current human rights issues and event planning. The subseries also holds memos

that the board distributed to members, such as summaries of meetings, announcements of upcoming activities, and information about CCS decisions and official positions on issues.

Title/Description	Instances		
Board Files, 1983-1985	box 7	folder 5-8	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders			
Board Files, 1985-1988	box 8		
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders			
Board Files, 1988-1991	box 9		
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders			
Board Files, 1997-2006	box 10	folder 1-5	
Physical Description: 5 folders			
Executive Board Mailings, 1975-1979	box 10	folder 6-7	
Physical Description: 2 folders			
Executive Board Mailings, 1979-1989	box 11	folder 1-7	
Physical Description: 7 folders			
Executive Board Mailings, 1989-1997	box 12	folder 1	
Executive Director Mark MellmanClippings and Correspondence, 1976	box 12	folder 2	

# Subseries I.3: Financial Records, 1974-2003

#### **Scope and Contents**

Annual financial reports from 1974 to 2002 can be found in this series, along with fund files that contain correspondence and contribution lists relating to charitable funds overseen by CCS, such as the Marc Kac Memorial Fund. Fundraising files hold solicitation letters, contribution lists, reports, and correspondence about fundraising methods. These materials are sometimes divided into two groups: Board Fundraisers (fundraising drives aimed at the CCS board) and General Fundraisers (those intended for the general public).

Title/Description	Instances		
Financial Reports, 1974-2002	box 12	folder 3-7	
Physical Description: 5 folders			
Funds			
Boris Weisfeiler Legal Fund, 2001-2003	box 13	folder 1-2	
Physical Description: 2 folders			
Estelle Lebovitz Fund, 1997-2003	box 13	folder 3	
Mark Kac Memorial Fund, 1984-1993	box 13	folder 4	
Paul Flory Fund, 1982-1985	box 13	folder 5	

Scientists and Engineers Emigrant Fund (SEET), 1979-1991	box 13	folder 6
Fundraising		
General, 1974-1986	box 13	folder 7
Solicitation Letters and Correspondence, 1984-1988	box 13	folder 8
Solicitation Letters and Correspondence, 1988-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 14	folder 1-3
Board Fundraisers, 1992-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 14	folder 4-7
General Fundraisers, 1980-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 15	folder 1-6
Multiple Fundraisers, 1987	box 15	folder 7
Émigré Fundraiser, 1993	box 16	folder 1
Fundraising Reports, 1991	box 16	folder 2

# Subseries 1.4: Publicity, 1974-2003

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries contains materials representing the public face of the Committee, including the CCS newsletter "Current," newspaper articles about CCS, copies of press releases that drew attention to human rights violations and reported what actions CCS had taken, and printouts of articles and information pages written for the CCS website.

Title/Description	Instances	
"Current"Newsletter, 1973-1975	box 16	folder 3
Clippings, 1980-1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 16	folder 4-6
Media Distribution, 1981-1985	box 16	folder 7
Press Releases, 1974-1976 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 16	folder 8-9
Press Releases, 1980-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 17	folder 1-5
Website, 1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 17	folder 6-7
Website, 1997-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 18	folder 1-5

# Subseries 1.5: General, 1973-2004

#### **Scope and Contents**

This small subseries contains the Committee's statement of purpose and bylaws and a file of information about CCS records sent to the Anti-Defamation League for retention.

Title/Description	Instances	
Records Stored by Anti-Defamation League, 1986-2004	box 18	folder 6
Statement of Purpose and Bylaws, 1973-1986	box 18	folder 7-8
Physical Description: 2 folders		

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series II: Refusenik Closed Case Files, 1974-2005

#### Arrangement

Materials are filed alphabetically by surname, with a small number of general files at the beginning of the series.

#### **Scope and Contents**

The Committee's efforts to help refusenik scientists are documented primarily through correspondence; CCS members updated each other on developments in each case, sent letters of protest to Soviet government officials, and corresponded with the refuseniks themselves through letters that sometimes had to be smuggled out of the USSR. These cases were closed when the refusenik's plight found resolution--usually, they were able to emigrate.

Title/Description	Instances	
Refusenik Seminars, 1974-1976	box 19	folder 1
Guidelines for Corresponding with Refuseniks, 1975-1983	box 19	folder 2
Lists of Refuseniks, 1984-1992	box 19	folder 3-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Secrecy Accusations, 1987-1989	box 19	folder 7
Refusenik Profiles, circa 1990	box 20	folder 1
Former Refuseniks in Israel, 1994	box 20	folder 2
Rejected Cases, 1996	box 20	folder 3
Al'ber, Solomon, 1986-2001	box 20	folder 4-5
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Alpert, Yakov, 1986-2001	box 20	folder 6
Begun, losif, 1982-1984	box 20	folder 7-9
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Belostotsky, Albert, 1985-1990	box 20	folder 10

Berman, Dmitri, 1990-1992

	box 20	folder 11
Brodsky, Vladimir, 1985	box 21	folder 1
Charny, Benjamin, 1987-1988	box 21	folder 2
Chernyale, Yuri, 1999	box 21	folder 3
Chudnovsky, Evgenii M., 1986	box 21	folder 4
Dashevsky, Vladimir, 1976-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 21	folder 5-6
Dikii, Leonid, 1987-1988	box 21	folder 7
Dyadkin, Josef, 1980	box 21	folder 8
Eliashberg, Yakov M., 1982-1983	box 21	folder 9
Gems, Anatoly, 1990-1991	box 21	folder 10
Gimpelson, Gregory, 1979-1995	box 21	folder 11
Goldfarb, Lev, 1982-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 22	folder 1-2
Goldfarb, Yuri, 1976-1994	box 22	folder 3
Ioffe, Alexander, 1986-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 22	folder 4-6
Irlin, losif, 1986	box 22	folder 7
Irlin, losif, 1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 23	folder 1-3
Kagan, Abram, 1977-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 23	folder 4-5
Katz, Semion, 1987-1990	box 23	folder 6
Kaufman, Isaak, 1996-1998	box 23	folder 7
Kazachkov, Mikhail, 1989-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 24	folder 1-6
Khachaturyan, Armen, 1981-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 25	folder 1-5
Kislik, Vladimir, 1977-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 25	folder 6-7
Kislik, Vladimir, 1979-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 26	folder 1-5
Kovalev, Sergei, 1994-1996	box 26	folder 6
Laikhtman, Boris and David, 1982-1987		

	box 26	folder 7
Lainer, Bronislav, 1974-1976	box 26	folder 8
Lein, Eugeny and Irene, 1981-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 27	folder 1-4
Lemer, Aleksandr, 1990	box 27	folder 5
Lifschitz, Vladimir, 1985	box 27	folder 6
Lozansky, Tanya, 1978-1984	box 27	folder 7
Lurie, Emmanuel, 1980-1989	box 27	folder 8-9
Magarshak, Yuri, 1987-1988	box 28	folder 1
Margolin, Aleksei, 1983-1985	box 28	folder 2
Marmov, Mikall, 1988	box 28	folder 3
Matlina, Erlena, 1983-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 28	folder 4-6
Meiman, Naum, 1977-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 28	folder 7-11
Meiman, Naum, 1981-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 29	folder 1-6
Mikhaiev, David, 1989-1990	box 29	folder 7
Nadgorny, Edward and Nina <a href="Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : 7 folders	box 30	folder 1-7
Nashpitz, Mark, 1975-1981	box 30	folder 8
Orlov, Yuri, 1982-1983	box 30	folder 9
Orlov, Yuri, 1982-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 31	folder 1-5
Ozernoy, Leonid, 1982-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 31	folder 6-8
Ozernoy, Leonid, 1985-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 32	folder 1-2
Pambuccian, Victor, 1988-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 32	folder 3-4
Paritsky, Alexander, 1979-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 32	folder 5-8
Paritsky, Alexander, 1982-1988	box 33	folder 1-4

**Physical Description**: 4 folders

<u> </u>		
Peltier, Leonard, 1984-1985	box 33	folder 5
Pilmenstein, Joseph, 1987-1990	box 33	folder 6
Polyak, Roman, 1984-1998	box 33	folder 7
Raben, Anatoly, 1983-1990	box 33	folder 8-10
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Raiz, Vladimir, 1976-1981	box 33	folder 11
Raiz, Vladimir, 1988-1990	box 34	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Roginsky, Joseph, 1991	box 34	folder 3
Romaszewski, Zbigniew, 1984	box 34	folder 4
Rosenstein, Gregory, 1979-1987	box 34	folder 5-9
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Rosu, Radu, 1985-1986	box 34	folder 10
Ruta, loan, 1984-1987	box 35	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Sarkharov, Andrei, 1973-1981	box 35	folder 3-6
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Sarkharov, Andrei, 1981-1984	box 36	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders		
Sarkharov, Andrei, 1984-2000	box 37	folder 1-3
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Severinovsky, Stalik, 1986	box 37	folder 4
Shulemovich, Vladimir, 1986-1989	box 37	folder 5
Shtutman, Grigory, 1998	box 37	folder 6
Sofman, Lev, 1989	box 37	folder 7
Soyfer, Valery, 1994	box 37	folder 8
Stonov, Leonid, 1988-1989	box 37	folder 9
Supin, Gregory, 1988	box 37	folder 10
Tankhilevich, Boris, 1984	box 37	folder 11
Tarnopolsky, Yuri, 1984-1999	box 38	folder 1
Tsirelson, Boris, 1988-1989	box 38	folder 2
Tsvikin, Vladimir	box 38	folder 3

Uspenskii, Igor and Inna, 1981-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 38	folder 4-9
Uspenskii, Igor and Inna, 1988-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 39	folder 1-4
Voronkevich, Irina, 1989	box 39	folder 5
Weisfeiler, Boris, 1986	box 39	folder 6
Yashchin, Emanuel, 1983-1987	box 39	folder 7
Zabusky, Norman, 1984-1988	box 39	folder 8
Zaretsky, Joseph, 1986-1987	box 39	folder 9
Zelichonok, Roald, 1984-1985	box 39	folder 10
Zelichonok, Roald, 1985-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 40	folder 1-3
Zieman, Yuri, 1988-1990	box 40	folder 4
Zunshain, Zakhar	box 40	folder 5

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Country Files, 1974-2005

#### Arrangement

Items are arranged alphabetically by country and then chronologically by year of incident.

### **Scope and Contents**

This series documents the Committee's reaction to human rights violations in eighty countries. Content varies by country; most files include letters addressed to government officials protesting a specific incident or the abuse of an individual scientist. Response letters from governments, correspondence between human rights groups, and case updates may also be present. Many files also contain a small number of clippings describing the incident, but most clippings were removed as they are readily available through the New York Times Article Archive and similar indexes. Some files are more extensive; for example, the USSR files also contain reports and trip summaries from CCS members who visited refuseniks in their homes.

Title/Description	Instances	
Algeria, 2003	box 41	folder 1
Argentina		
General, 1977-1982	box 41	folder 2-4
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Adolfo Ruben Moldavsky, 1981	box 41	folder 5
Nicholas G. Bazan, 1981	box 41	folder 6

Jorge Antonio Berges, 1988	box 41	folder 7
Diego Rodriguez Laguens, 1995	box 41	folder 8
AustriaAnton Pelinka, 2000-2001	box 41	folder 9
AzerbaijanTofig Qasimov, 1995	box 41	folder 10
Bahrain		
Abd al-Aziz al-Rashid, 1994	box 42	folder 1
Munira Fakhru, 1995	box 42	folder 2
Said al-Asboul, 1996	box 42	folder 3
Fakhru, Munira, 1995	box 42	folder 4
Jasim Ali, 2000	box 42	folder 5
BangladeshMuhiuddin Khan Alamgir, 2002	box 42	folder 5
BelarusYury Bandazhevsky, 2005	box 42	folder 6
Benin, 1989	box 42	folder 7
Brazil		
Dominique Gallois, 1998	box 42	folder 8
Debora Diniz, 2002	box 42	folder 9
Bulgaria, 1987-1989	box 42	folder 10
Burma (Myanmar)		
General, 1991-2005	box 42	folder 11
Jailed Health Professionals and Students, 1992	box 42	folder 12
Jailed Doctors and Student Leader, 1994	box 42	folder 13
Ma Thida <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 42	folder 14-15
Khin Zaw Win, 1996	box 42	folder 16
U Aung Kyrit, 1996	box 42	folder 17
Jailed Physics Students, 1998	box 42	folder 18
Jailed Doctors, 2000	box 42	folder 19
Salai Than Tun, 2002	box 42	folder 20
BurundiIsaac Nitereka, 1997	box 43	folder 1
ChadRamadane Amoli, 1990-1991	box 43	folder 2
Canada		
Yin Kip Chun, 2000	box 43	folder 3-5

Physical Description: 3 folders

Natalia Malkova, 1999	box 43	folder 6
Chile		
General, 1981-1987	box 43	folder 7-8
Physical Description: 2 folders		
General, 1987-1990	box 44	folder 1
Detention of Physicians, 1986	box 44	folder 2
Juan Luis Gonzalez and Francisco Rivas, 1986	box 44	folder 3
Ramiro Olivares, 1986-1991	box 44	folder 4-6
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Francisco Alevedo, 1987	box 44	folder 7
Jorge Villegas Canquil, 1988	box 44	folder 8
Seizure of Vicariole Medical Files, 1989	box 44	folder 9
China		
General, 1989-2000	box 44	folder 10-12
Physical Description: 3 folders		
General, 1989-2000	box 45	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Guan Weiyan and Fang Li Zhi, 1987	box 45	folder 3
Fang Li Zhi, 1988-1990	box 45	folder 4-8
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Pelosi Bill for Students, 1989	box 46	folder 1
Pro-Democracy Movement, 1989	box 46	folder 2
Student Arrests, 1989	box 46	folder 3
Yao Yongzhan, 1990	box 46	folder 4
Most Favored Nation StatusProtest, 1990-1994	box 46	folder 5-7
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Kang Yuchan, 1991	box 46	folder 8
Letters to CongressChinese Prisoners, 1991	box 46	folder 9
Wang Juntao, 1991-1993	box 46	folder 10-11
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Li Min Qi, 1991	box 46	folder 12
Request for Open Trial for Three Students, 1991	box 46	folder 13

Aborted Chinese Mission to UN, 1991	box 46	folder 14
Secretary James Baker's Trip to China, 1991	box 46	folder 15
International Symposium on the Physics of Semiconductors, BeijingProtests, 1992  Physical Description: 2 folders	box 46	folder 16-17
International Symposium on the Physics of Semiconductors, BeijingProtests, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 47	folder 1-2
President Bush's Meeting with Chinese Premier Li Peng- Human Rights Discussion, 1992 January	box 47	folder 3
International Congress on Entomology, Beijing, 1992	box 47	folder 4
Scientific Conferences and Classes in China, 1992-1995	box 47	folder 5
Liu Gang, 1993-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 47	folder 6-8
Xu Liang Ying, 1993	box 47	folder 9
Fifth International Symposium of the Society of Chinese Biochemists in America, 1993	box 47	folder 10
Imprisoned Colleagues Letter to Chinese Officials, 1994	box 47	folder 11
Jiang Qisheng, 1994	box 47	folder 12
Zhang Lin, 1994	box 47	folder 13
Secretary of Energy Hazel O'LearyTrip to China, 1994-1995	box 47	folder 14
Clinton-Jiang Summit, 1995	box 48	folder 1
Harassment of Petition Signers, 1995	box 48	folder 2
Zhu Xiangzhong, 1995	box 48	folder 3
Ding Zilin and Jiang Peikun, 1995	box 48	folder 4
Wei Jingsheng, 1996-1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 48	folder 5-6
Henry Wu and Chen Zeming, 1995	box 48	folder 7
Chen Ziming, 1996	box 48	folder 8
Zhang Lin, 1996	box 48	folder 9
Wang DanPetition, 1996-1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 48	folder 10-11
President Jiang Zemin visit to US, 1997	box 48	folder 12
Clinton-Jiang Summit	box 49	folder 1

Lin Hai, 1998 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 49	folder 2-3
Sale of Organs from Executed Prisoners, 1998	box 49	folder 4
Wang Yovoai, 1999	box 49	folder 5
Falun Gong Practitioners, 2000  Physical Description: 2 folders	box 49	folder 6-7
	box 49	folder 8-10
Wen Ho Lee, 2000  Physical Description: 3 folders	DOX 49	loider 8-10
Wen Ho Lee, 2000-2002	box 50	folder 1-5
Physical Description: 5 folders	DOX 30	Tolder 1-0
Yang Zili, 2001	box 50	folder 6
Gao Yaojie, 2001	box 50	folder 7
Li Shaomin, 2001	box 50	folder 8
Gao Zhan, 2001	box 50	folder 9
Hua Di, 2001	box 50	folder 10
Lin Hai Trial, 2001	box 51	folder 1
Internet Censorship, 2001	box 51	folder 2
Huazhung University Electronic Bulletin Shutdown, 2001	box 51	folder 3
Liu Di, 2002	box 51	folder 4
Xu Zerong, 2002	box 51	folder 5
Huang Qui, 2002	box 51	folder 6
Government Abuse of HIV Victims, 2003	box 51	folder 7
Jiang Yanyang, 2004	box 51	folder 8
Yan Jun, 2004	box 51	folder 9
Abdulghani Memetemin, 2005	box 51	folder 10
Li Boquang, 2005	box 51	folder 11
Columbia		
General, 1979-2001	box 51	folder 12
Physicians Arrested and Killed, 1993	box 51	folder 13
Researchers Attacked by Security Forces, 1999	box 51	folder 14
Jorge Ivan Alarcon Sanchez, 1995	box 51	folder 15
Students Arrested, 2001	box 51	folder 16
Ciro Alejandro Pena, 2003		

	box 51	folder 17
Cuba		
General, 1987-1999	box 51	folder 18-19
Physical Description: 2 folders		
General, 2002-2003	box 52	folder 1
Maria Caridad Aguirre, 1990	box 52	folder 2
Samuel Martinez-Lara, 1991	box 52	folder 3
Julian Arana, 1991	box 52	folder 4
Jorge Quintana Silva, 1992-1993	box 52	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Dismissal of Professors, 1993	box 52	folder 7
Five Imprisoned Cubans, 1994	box 52	folder 8
Travel Restrictions, 1994, 1999	box 52	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Bergnes Arcos, 1995	box 52	folder 11
Robier Rodriguez Leyva, 1996	box 52	folder 12
Desi Mendoza, 1997	box 52	folder 13
Oscar Elias Biscet, 1998-1999	box 52	folder 14-15
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Ulises Rodriguez Morales, 1999	box 52	folder 16
Mendoza Rivero, Felix Bonne Carases, Roque Cabello, 1998-2002	box 52	folder 17-22
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders		
Czechoslovakia, 1980-1988	box 52	folder 23
East Germany		
General, 1982-1989	box 53	folder 1
Dismissed Professors, 1992	box 53	folder 2
Egypt		
General, 1999-2005	box 53	folder 3
Mostafa Muhammad 'Abd al Hamid 'Othman, 1992	box 53	folder 4
Arrests of Physicians, 1995	box 53	folder 5
Medical Doctors Sentenced by Military Court, 1996	box 53	folder 6
Female Genital Mutilation, 1996	box 53	folder 7

box 53 box 53 box 53 box 53 box 53 box 53	folder 8 folder 9 folder 10  folder 11 folder 12 folder 13
box 53 box 53 box 53 box 53	folder 10  folder 11  folder 12  folder 13
box 53 box 53 box 53	folder 11 folder 12 folder 13
box 53 box 53 box 53	folder 12 folder 13
box 53 box 53 box 53	folder 12 folder 13
box 53	folder 13
box 53	
	folder 14-17
	folder 14-17
h 54	
Ь Г <i>А</i>	
box 54	folder 1-4
box 54	folder 5
box 54	folder 6
box 54	folder 7-9
box 54	folder 10
box 54	folder 11
box 54	folder 12
box 54	folder 13
box 54	folder 14
box 54	folder 15
box 54	folder 16
box 54	folder 17
box 54	folder 18
box 54	folder 19
1 -4	folder 20
box 54	
box 54 box 54	folder 21
	box 54

Harassment of Humanitarian Workers, 2002	box 54	folder 23
Haiti, 1990-1993	box 55	folder 1
Honduras, 1982	box 55	folder 2
Hong Kong, 2002	box 55	folder 3
Hungary, 1980	box 55	folder 4
Indonesia		
General, 1998	box 55	folder 5
Charges against Indonesian Economist, 1997	box 55	folder 6
IndiaT. Jayaraman, 1998	box 55	folder 7
Iran		
General, 1986-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 55	folder 8-9
Javad Rouhani, 1995	box 55	folder 10
Baha'i Denied Higher Education, 1998	box 55	folder 11
Imprisoned Baha'i Iranians, 1999	box 55	folder 12
Akbar Mohammadi, 2000	box 55	folder 13
Manuchehr Mohammadi, 2000-2002	box 55	folder 14
Persecuted Students, 2000	box 55	folder 15
Ali Afshari, 2001	box 55	folder 16
Hadi Hadizadeh Yazdi, 2001	box 55	folder 17
Petition for Imprisoned Students, 2001	box 55	folder 18
Mohammad Hossien Rafiee, 2002	box 56	folder 1
Hashem Aghajari, 2002	box 56	folder 2
Amir Abbas Fakhravar, 2004	box 56	folder 3
Iraq, 1980-1982	box 56	folder 4
Israel		
General, 1980-2000	box 56	folder 5-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Bir Zeit University, 1985-1988	box 56	folder 9
Bir Zeit University, 1985-2001	box 57	folder 1
Rabah Hassan Abdul Aziz Mohana, 1992	box 57	folder 2
Immad Sabi, 1997	box 57	folder 3

Marcus Klingberg, 1994	box 57	folder 4
Jihad Shehadeh, 1999	box 57	folder 5
Amin Muhammad Ghazi al-Aghbar, 1999	box 57	folder 6
Institute for Technolog'cal Educat'on at Holon (CTEH), 1999-2000	box 57	folder 7
Omer Daraghmeh, 2000	box 57	folder 8
Sari Nussebeh, 2002	box 57	folder 9
Haifa University, 2002	box 57	folder 10
Attack on Jenin Refugee Camp, 2002	box 57	folder 11
Medical Neutrality, 2002	box 57	folder 12
Proposed Moratorium on Exchange, 2002	box 57	folder 13
Proposed Moratorium on Exchange, 2002	box 58	folder 1
Ben Artzi, 2002	box 58	folder 2
Proposed Boycott of Israeli Universities, 2005	box 58	folder 3
Japan, 1992	box 58	folder 4
JordanLeith Shubeilat, 1996	box 58	folder 5
Кепуа		
General, 1992-1995	box 58	folder 6
Wangari Maathai, 1993-1999	box 58	folder 7
S.W. Mwangi, 1993	box 58	folder 8
Richard Leaky, 1995	box 58	folder 9
Harassment of Pathologists over Torture Findings, 2002	box 58	folder 10
KuwaitYasser al-Habib, 2004	box 58	folder 11
LaosLatsami Khamphoui, 2000	box 58	folder 12
Lebanon, 1997	box 58	folder 13
Liberia, 2001	box 58	folder 14
Libya, 1992-2004	box 58	folder 15
Malawi, 1990-1991	box 58	folder 16
Mauritania, 1991	box 58	folder 17
Malaysia		
General, 1996-2005	box 58	folder 18
Irene Fernandez, 1996	box 58	folder 19
Maraga 1002		

	box 58	folder 20
Mexico		
General, 1993-1994	box 59	folder 1
Harassment of Health Professionals, 1994	box 59	folder 2
Audre Aubry, 1994	box 59	folder 3
Death Threats Against Humanitarian Workers, 1997	box 59	folder 4
Bernardo Salas, 1998	box 59	folder 5
Harassment of Academics in Chiapas, 1998	box 59	folder 6
Digna Ochoa, 2001	box 59	folder 7
NepalPravakar Subedi, 1993	box 59	folder 8
Nicaragua, 1985	box 59	folder 9
Nigeria		
General, 1998	box 59	folder 10
Beko Ransome-Xuti, 1992-1997	box 59	folder 11
Academic Staff Union of Universities Strike, 1993	box 59	folder 12
Ora Falomo and Charles Ugboma, 1995	box 59	folder 13
Frederick Fasheun, 1997	box 59	folder 14
Olabiyi Curojaiye, 1997	box 59	folder 15
Pakistan		
Younis Sheikh, 2003	box 59	folder 16
Attacks on Doctors, 2003	box 59	folder 17
Palestine		
Doctors Jailed for Signing Petition, 1999	box 59	folder 18
Eyad al-Sarraj, 1999	box 59	folder 19
Iyad al-Sarraj, 1996	box 59	folder 20
Fathi Ahmed Subuh, 1997	box 59	folder 21
Paraguay, 1982-1988	box 59	folder 22
Peru		
General, 1990-2001	box 60	folder 1
Lori Benson, 1996-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 60	folder 2-8
Magda Mateo Bruno, 1993	box 61	folder 1

Physicians Forced to Treat Members of Shining Path, 1994	box 61	folder 2
Imprisoned Medical Professionals, 1996	box 61	folder 3
Philippines, 1992	box 61	folder 4
Poland		
General, 1981-1987	box 61	folder 5-10
Physical Description: 6 folders		
General, 1986-1999	box 62	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Richard Herczynski, 1982	box 62	folder 3
Institute of Nuclear Research, 1985	box 62	folder 4
Elena CeausescuProposed Expulsion from NYAS, 1989	box 62	folder 5
Passport Denial, 1989	box 62	folder 6
Silviu Axineseu, 1995	box 62	folder 7
Portugal-Hanna Nencka, 1999	box 62	folder 8
Romania, 1987-1994	box 62	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Russia		
General, 1992-2003	box 63	folder 1
Alexander Nikitin, 1986-1999	box 63	folder 2-8
Physical Description: 7 folders		
Alexander Nikitin, 1998-2001	box 64	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Vil Sultanovich Mirzayanov, 1992-1995	box 64	folder 5-7
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Moisey Finkel, 1995	box 64	folder 8
Vladimir Soyfer, 1999	box 64	folder 9
Dmitry Neverovsky, 2000	box 65	folder 1
Valentin Danilov, 2001	box 65	folder 2-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Hospital Personnel Detained, 2000	box 65	folder 4
Igor Sutyagin, 2001-2002	box 65	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Oscar Kaibyshev, 2005	box 65	folder 7

Yuri Samodurov, 2005	box 65	folder 8
Saudi Arabia		
Mohammed Al-Massiar, 1993	box 65	folder 9
Abdul Rahim Turan Gari Bai, 1996	box 65	folder 10
Arrest of Academics, 2004	box 65	folder 11
Singapore, 1986	box 65	folder 12
Slovakia, 1994-1995	box 65	folder 13
Somalia		
General, 1987-1989	box 65	folder 14
Ivan Toms, 1988	box 65	folder 15
Safia Hashi Madar, 1988	box 65	folder 16
Abdi Ismail Y unis, 1988	box 65	folder 17
Health Care for Political Prisoners, 1989	box 65	folder 18
South Africa		
General, 1985-1995	box 66	folder 1
Forensic Pathologists Threatened for Reports, 1992	box 66	folder 2
South Korea		
General, 1990-1997	box 66	folder 3
Ann Jae-ku, 1994-1999	box 66	folder 4-6
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Sri LankaMaldeni Kamkanamlage Piyratne, 2002	box 66	folder 7
Sudan		
General, 1990-2005	box 66	folder 8-9
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Health Professionals, 1990	box 66	folder 10
A. Moneim Attia, 1991	box 66	folder 11
Moses Macar and Richard Hassan Kalam Sakit, 1991	box 66	folder 12
Ahmed Osman Sirraj, 1992	box 66	folder 13
Detention of Health Professionals, 1993	box 66	folder 14
Dismissal of Professors, 1994	box 67	folder 1
Hashim Mohamed Zeyada, 1995	box 67	folder 2
Moatissim Siam and Sulieman Khalaf Allah, 1995	box 67	folder 3

Student and Scientist Arrests, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 67	folder 4-5
Hafedh Ben Gharbia, 1996	box 67	folder 6
Nagih Nagmeldin, 2001	box 67	folder 7
Faisal el Bagir Mohamed, 2001	box 67	folder 8
Expelled Students, 2002	box 67	folder 9
Syria		
General, 1982-1995	box 67	folder 10
Imprisoned Engineers and Health Professionals, 1990-1995	box 67	folder 11-15
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Samir Nu'Aysa, 1992	box 67	folder 16
Massud Hamid, 2004	box 67	folder 17
Tadzhikistan, 1994	box 67	folder 18
TaiwanShen Fu-hsiung, 1991	box 67	folder 19
Tanzania, 1992-1993	box 67	folder 20
Thailand, 2003	box 67	folder 21
Tibet, 1998-2000	box 67	folder 22
Tunisia		
General	box 68	folder 1
Moncef Marzouki, 1992-2001	box 68	folder 2
Tawfik Rajhi, 1993	box 68	folder 3
Jalel Maalej, 1995	box 68	folder 4
Hafedh Ben Gharbia, 1998	box 68	folder 5
Moncef Ben Salem, 1997	box 68	folder 6
Khadija Cherif, 2001	box 68	folder 7
Turkey		
General, 1982-1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 68	folder 8-10
Gunsel Koptagel-Ilal, 1985	box 68	folder 11
Nihat Sargin, 1988	box 68	folder 12
Alaattin Sahin, 1989	box 68	folder 13
Torture Victims, 1992-1993	box 68	folder 14

Recai Aydin, 1994	box 68	folder 15
Abuse of Health Professionals, 1995	box 68	folder 16
Jailed Social Scientists, 1995	box 68	folder 17
Engineers Charged for Publishing Article, 1996	box 69	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Mustafa Cincilic and Tufan Kose, 1997	box 69	folder 3
Alp Ayan, 1999	box 69	folder 4
Human Rights Foundation of Turkey, 1997-2001	box 69	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Haluk Gerger, 1998	box 69	folder 7
Akin Birdal, 1998-2000	box 69	folder 8
Closing of Torture Treatment Center, 1998	box 69	folder 9
Cumhur Akpinar, 1999	box 69	folder 10
Prosecution of Doctors, 2000	box 69	folder 11
Zeki Uzun, 2000	box 69	folder 12
Virginity Testing, 2001	box 69	folder 13
Education Workers Union, 2005	box 69	folder 14
Turkmenistan, 2004	box 69	folder 15
Ukraine, 1999	box 69	folder 16
UruguayJose Luis Massera, 1982-1984	box 69	folder 17
UruguayJose Luis Massera, 1982-1984	box 70	folder 1
United States		
General, 1974-2004	box 70	folder 2-3
Physical Description: 2 folders		
State Department, 1977-1995	box 70	folder 4-7
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Cuban Travel Ban, 1993-1997	box 71	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
CongressCorrespondence, 1995-1996	box 71	folder 3
Dhiraj Pradhan, 1997-1998	box 71	folder 4-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders		
Dhiraj Pradhan, 2000-2001	box 72	folder 1-3

Physical Description: 3 folders

- Injureal Business. O Totalis		
Visa DenialsIndia, Iran, 1998	box 72	folder 4
George W. BushCorrespondence, 2001	box 72	folder 5
USSR		
Visits with Russian Scientists		
Visit Reports, 1976-1979	box 72	folder 6-8
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Visit Reports, 1976-1981	box 73	
Physical Description: 7 folders		
Visit Reports, 1981-1985	box 74	
Physical Description: 6 folders		
Visit Reports, 1984-1985	box 75	
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Visits to US by Soviet Scientists, 1980-1987	box 76	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Briefings for Visitors to USSR, 1984	box 76	folder 3
Conferences, 1981-1986	box 76	folder 4
Soviet Law, 1981-1991	box 76	folder 5
Diplomatic Contacts, 1982-1989	box 76	folder 6-7
Physical Description: 2 folders		
National Conference on Soviet Jewry, 1982-1989	box 76	folder 8
Scientists to Target in Aid Campaigns, 1983-1984	box 76	folder 9
World Conference on Soviet Jewry, 1983-1986	box 77	folder 1-3
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Andrew M. SesslerCorrespondence, 1983	box 77	folder 4
Boris Altschuler, 1983-2002	box 77	folder 5-7
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Soviet LeadersCorrespondence, 1985	box 77	folder 8
Bernoulli Society, 1986	box 78	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
International Symposium on the Difference Between Homogeneous and Heterogeneous Catalysis, 1986	box 78	folder 3
Summit Meetings, 1988-1990	box 78	folder 4
Soviet Academy of Sciences, 1989-1994	box 78	folder 5

Yuri Massover, 1991	box 78	folder 6	
Uzbekistan			
General, 1993	box 78	folder 7	
Otanazar Oripov, 1994	box 78	folder 8	
Vietnam			
General, 1991-1993	box 78	folder 9	
Nguyen Dan Que, 1992-1999	box 79	folder 1-2	
Physical Description: 2 folders			
Nguyen Than Giang, 1999	box 79	folder 3	
Ha Si Phu, 2000	box 79	folder 4	
Yugoslavia			
General, 1981-2001	box 79	folder 5-7	
Physical Description: 3 folders			
Nijazi Beqa, 1992	box 79	folder 8	
Dragan Ilic, 1993	box 79	folder 9	
Hafir Shala, 1998	box 79	folder 10	
Serbian Law on the University, 1998-1999	box 79	folder 11-12	
Physical Description: 2 folders			
Flora Brovina, 1999	box 79	folder 13	
Branislav Djordjevic, 2003	box 79	folder 14	
Zimbabwe, 2004	box 79	folder 15	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series IV: Organizations and Conferences, 1973-2005

#### Arrangement

Materials are arranged alphabetically by the name of the organization or conference.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series documents the Committee's interaction with the scientific community and with other human rights organizations. It contains correspondence with members of other groups, petitions that CCS circulated at conferences, articles submitted to scientific journals, and information about collaborative projects, such as the American Physical Society's Membership Matching Program. Files on the CCS-sponsored Frontiers of Science Conference can be found here, as can information on the Committee's work with the Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe.

Title/Description	Instances

Multiple OrganizationsPetition Drive on Behalf of Soviet and Chinese Scientists, 1997-2002	box 80	
Physical Description: 8 folders		
Action for Soviet Jewry, 1980-1982	box 81	folder 1
American Association for the Advancement of Science		
General, 1982-1998	box 81	folder 2-8
Physical Description: 7 folders		
General, 1997-2003	box 82	folder 1-3
Physical Description: 3 folders		
African Commission on Human and People's Rights, 1991	box 82	folder 4
Travel BanCuba, 1993	box 82	folder 5
American Association on Artificial IntelligenceNational Conference, 1987	box 82	folder 6
American Astronomical Society, 1986-1987	box 82	folder 7
American Association for Clinical Chemistry, 1981-1984	box 82	folder 8
American Chemical Society		
General, 1978-1981	box 82	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
General, 1980-1997	box 83	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Chemical and Engineering News (journal), 1975-1995	box 83	folder 5
Yuri Tarnopolsky, 1984	box 83	folder 6
American College of Physicians, 1986	box 83	folder 7
American Mathematical Society		
General, 1977-1991	box 84	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders		
Human Rights Session, 1982	box 84	folder 7
Regional Meeting, 1982	box 84	folder 8
Joint Meeting with Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics, 1982	box 84	folder 9
Report"Discrimination and Anti-Semitism in the USSR in Mathematics", 1983	box 85	folder 1
CCS Policy on Matematicheskii Sbornik, 1983	box 85	folder 2
Annual Meeting, 1986	box 85	folder 3
Joint Mathematics Meetings, 1987	box 85	folder 4

American Physical Society		
General, 1974-1987	box 85	folder 5-8
Physical Description: 4 folders		
General, 1988	box 86	folder 1
Petition Drives, 1987-1993	box 86	folder 2-8
Physical Description: 7 folders		
Petition Drives, 1993-1995	box 87	folder 1-7
Physical Description: 7 folders		
Petition Drives, 1996-1997	box 88	folder 1-3
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Committee on the International Freedom of Scientists (CIFS), 1980-1994	box 88	folder 4-7
Physical Description: 4 folders		
CIFS, 1994-2002	box 89	folder 1-4
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Membership Matching Program, 1988-2003	box 89	folder 5-8
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Plasma Physics Division, 1986	box 89	folder 9
American Psychiatric Association, 1983-1987	box 89	folder 10
American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, 1974-1989	box 90	folder 1
American Society of Civil Engineers, 1979-1985	box 90	folder 2
American Society for Cybernetics, 1983	box 90	folder 3
American Statistical Association, 1982-1992	box 90	folder 4
Amnesty International, 1985-2000	box 90	folder 5
Association for Computing Machinery, 1982-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 90	folder 6-8
Association for Computing Machinery, 1985-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 91	folder 1-3
Biophysical Society, 1982	box 91	folder 4
Canadian Committee of Scholars and Scientists, 1981-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 91	folder 5-6
Canadian Mathematical Society, 1987-1989	box 91	folder 7
Center for Appeals for Freedom, 1988	box 91	folder 8

Center for Democracy, 1987	box 91	folder 9
Coalition to Free Soviet Jews, 1986-1991	box 91	folder 10
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe		
Belgrade, 1977	box 91	folder 11
Helsinki, 1979	box 91	folder 12
Madrid, 1980	box 92	folder 1
Paris, 1989	box 92	folder 2
Control Systems Society, 1981-1989	box 92	folder 3
Entomological Society of America, 1983	box 92	folder 4
Frontiers of Science Conference		
General, 1988	box 92	folder 5-7
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Papers, 1988	box 92	folder 8-10
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Participants, 1988 December 08-10	box 93	folder 1
Publicity, 1988	box 93	folder 2
International Astronomical Union, 1979-1980	box 93	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
International Committee of Scientists for Soviet Refuseniks, 1986-1987	box 93	folder 5
International Conference on Atomic Physics, 1980	box 93	folder 6
International Conference on Collective PhenomenaMoscow Refusenik Seminar, 1983-1989	box 93	folder 7
International Congress of Mathematicians, 1983	box 93	folder 8
International Congress of Mathematicians, 1983-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 94	folder 1-2
International Council of Scientific Unions, 1976-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 94	folder 3-4
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) Division of Plasma Science, 1982	box 94	folder 5
International Federation for Information Processing, 1983	box 94	folder 6
International Federation for Soviet Refuseniks, 1987-1991	box 94	folder 7
International Genetics Congress, 1998	box 94	folder 8
International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence, 1975	box 95	folder 1-3

Physical Description: 3 folders

International Union of Pure and Applied Chemistry, 1986	box 95	folder 4
International Union of Pure and Applied Physics, 1976-1986	box 95	folder 5
Joint Statistical Meetings, 1987	box 95	folder 6
Mathematical Physics Conferences, 1982-1986	box 95	folder 7
Medical Science Action, 1974-1990	box 95	folder 8-9
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Middle East Studies Association, 1995-2001	box 95	folder 10
New York Academy of Sciences		
General, 1973-2003	box 96	folder 1-9
Physical Description: 9 folders		
Brailovsky Article, 1981	box 97	folder 1
Certificate Members, 1979-1990	box 97	folder 2
Grant to CCS, 1982-1989	box 97	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Adopt-A-Scientist Program, 1986-1987	box 97	folder 5
New York Association for New Americans, 1988-1989	box 97	folder 6
Oxford Seminar for Learned Societies, 1986	box 97	folder 7
Physics Today, 1981-1989	box 97	folder 8
Physicians for Human Rights, 1988-1994	box 97	folder 9
Quasicrystals Workshop, 1987	box 98	folder 1
Science (Journal), 1977-1990	box 98	folder 2
The Scientist (Journal), 1988-1995	box 98	folder 3
Scientists for the Release of Soviet Refuseniks, 1995-1997	box 98	folder 4
Scientists for Sakharov, 1980-1989	box 98	folder 5
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM), 1978-1988	box 98	folder 6-8
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Society for Neuroscience, 1982-1989	box 99	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Statistical Mechanics Meetings, 1992-1998	box 99	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Symposium on Secrecy, 1987 November 22-23	box 99	folder 5-7

**Physical Description: 3 folders** 

UNESCO, 1983-1985	box 100	folder 1
Universities		
University of Florida, 2002-2005	box 100	folder 2
University of Wisconsin, 1999	box 100	folder 3
International Solomon University, 1992-1994	box 100	folder 4
SUNY, 2002	box 100	folder 5
South Dakota State University, 1995-1996	box 100	folder 6
United Nations, 1983-2003	box 100	folder 7
Unofficial Seminars, 1978-1989	box 100	folder 8
World Psychiatric Association Regional Meeting, 1997	box 100	folder 9
World Congress of Biological Psychiatry, 1985	box 100	folder 10

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series V: Subject Files, 1970-2002

# Arrangement

Files are arranged alphabetically.

# **Scope and Contents**

The subject files hold general information and correspondence regarding psychological abuse, secrecy in the USSR, postal interference, and other topics that CCS encountered.

Title/Description	Instances	
Anti-Semitism in Soviet Science, 1979-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 101	
Anti-Semitism at V.A. Steklov Institute of Mathematics, 1992	box 102	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Bioscience (journal)Article Submission, 1981	box 102	folder 3
Emigration, 1981-1998	box 102	folder 4
Friedman, Gregory <i>Publication of It Seems I am a Jew</i> , 1970-1981	box 102	folder 5-7
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Friedman, Gregory <i>Publication of It Seems I am a Jew</i> , 1978-1987	box 103	folder 1-2

Physical Description: 2 folders

Physical Description. 2 folders		
Helsinki Scientific Forum, 1976-1980	box 103	folder 3-5
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Hunger Strike in Moscow, 1993	box 103	folder 6
Jackson Amendment, 1988	box 103	folder 7
Nobel Laureates, 1985-1988	box 103	folder 8
Postal Hearings, 1978-1988	box 104	folder 1
Postal InformationWriting to USSR, 1975-1990	box 104	folder 2
Prisoners of Conscience	box 104	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Program for Refugee Scientists		
General, 1989-1993	box 104	folder 5-7
Physical Description: 3 folders		
General, 1989-1999	box 105	folder 1-5
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Chung Kuang ChehCorrespondence, 1989-1990	box 105	folder 6
Promissory Notes, 1989-1991	box 105	folder 7
Psychological Abuse		
General, 1974-1993	box 105	folder 8
Alexander Podrabinek, 1982	box 106	folder 1
Vyacheslav Bakhmin, 1985	box 106	folder 2
PsychiatryAnatoly Koryagin, 1986	box 106	folder 3
RefugeesCorrespondence, 1979-2002	box 106	folder 4-5
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Scientific Exchange Hearings, 1974-1980	box 106	folder 6-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Scientific Exchange Policy, 1978	box 107	folder 1
Scientific Exchange Programs, 1974-1991	box 107	folder 2-6
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Scientific Exchange Questionnaire, 1979	box 107	folder 7
WeaponsLand Mines and Nuclear, 1999-2002	box 107	folder 8

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VI: Media, 1975-2004

#### Arrangement

Photographs are in their original order.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This small series contains photographs of events in the USSR, including the Frontiers of Science Conference in 1988. It also holds portraits of some of the scientists CCS helped and photographs of CCS activists, such as Dorothy Hirsch. This series also contains correspondence files on 3-inch floppy disks and two audiocassette tapes: Dorothy Hirsch's report on a visit to the USSR and a CCS press conference.

Title/Description	Instances	
PhotographsVisits with Refuseniks, circa 1975 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : 3 folders	box 108 folder 1-3	
"Dorothy's Trip to Russia: Staff Report", undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 108	
"CCS Press Conference", 1981 December 22 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 108	
Correspondence (11 disks), 2004 January 18-21	box 108	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents